

# ARLINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

[www.arlingtonparish.org.uk](http://www.arlingtonparish.org.uk)

31 Banner Way, Stone Cross, Pevensey BN24 5FE

Email: [arlingtonpc@btconnect.com](mailto:arlingtonpc@btconnect.com)

Councillors are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of Arlington Parish Council to be held on **Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> June 2018** in Upper Dicker Village Hall. This meeting will start at 7.30pm.

*Alison Stevens*

Alison Stevens  
Clerk to the Council

11<sup>th</sup> June 2018

The Public and Press have a right and are welcome to attend. The first ten minutes are available for the public to express a view or ask a question on relevant matters on the following agenda. The Press and Public are then welcome to stay and observe the rest of the meeting.

## AGENDA

1. **PUBLIC SESSION.**
2. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.**
3. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:** the Chairman will invite Councillors to declare an interest, where applicable, on any of the agenda items. Please also advise of any changes to the Register of Interests.
4. **MINUTES:** to confirm and sign as a true record the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 17<sup>th</sup> May 2018
5. **PLANNING:**
  - a. **Planning applications;** to include any applications received between the date of issue of the agenda and the date of the meeting may be discussed and a response agreed at the meeting. Details of the application will appear on the Parish Council website.  
  
WD/2018/1087/F - Benedicts, The Street, Arlington, BN26 6SE - Replacement of existing garage.
  - b. **Approved planning applications if any.**
  - c. **Planning matters: if any:**
6. **FINANCE**
  - a. To approve the accounts for payment - list to be circulated.
  - b. To approve the accounts to date.
  - c. To approve the Code of Conduct.
  - d. Data Protection Regulations update.
7. **HIGHWAYS** – updates.
8. **RISK ASSESSMENT** – updates.
9. **ALLOTMENTS** – updates.
10. **VILLAGE GREEN PROJECT** – update.

**11. REPORTS AND QUESTIONS FROM PARISH COUNCILLORS** – To include an update from the A27 Open Meeting and Govia Thameslink.

**12. ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA.**

**13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** The next meeting is on Thursday 19<sup>th</sup> July 2018 at 7:30pm at Arlington Village Hall.